
 

 

                             ADDENDUM 1  
REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION ON 

PROVISION OF CIVIL WORKS CONSULTANCY SERVICES - MONITORING AND SUPERVISION IN 4 LOCATIONS, 
BORNO STATE. 

 

All potential interested proposers are hereby informed to take note of the clarifications provided during 
the pre-bid meeting via skype below: 
 

No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 

1. Please Clarify on the number of CV 

firm are to present for the whole 

location? 

It was clarified that under;  
RFP Section 4: Evaluation criteria 
The key personnel required per location is one. However, where 
the proposed key personnel does not meet the qualification 
requirements after project site deployment. 
The firm /proposers shall present atleast 2 CVs with the same 
qualifications/experience requirements for review and selection. 
 
Also that the Important note on key personnel requirement on 
Page 32 of 55has been modified to read as above. 
 

2. Clarify on whether the cost for each 
engineer will include 
accommodation, feeding and 
transportation cost to location of 
monitoring or UNDP will provide the 
means of transportation and 
accommodation with feeding? 

It was clarified to all interested proposers/firms that the cost per 
proposed key personnel per site shall be an all-inclusive total 
lump sum (accommodation, meals while on site and 
transportation cost). Therefore, all interested proposers/firms 
shall to carefully review the ToR and cost their proposal 
accordingly. 

3. Clarify on the Consortium Form 
(Form C) in table 2, whether Firm 
these are list the names company 
they have worked with? 

RFP Section 6: Returnable Bidding Forms  
Form C only applies where the firm’s submitted proposal is 
comprised of a group of legal entities that will form or have formed in 

joint venture/Consortium/ Association. For more information, 
please refer to the RFP Section2 instruction to 
bidders/proposers Clause item #14.  

4 Clarify whether this will be resident 
engineers or non-resident engineer? 

In line with RFP Section 5: Terms of Reference the proposed key 
personnel shall be resident on each site location as proposed. 

 
This Addendum 01 forms an integral part of Event Id: RFP22-049 as published. All other terms and conditions in the 
RFP remain unchanged. 
 
                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                 
Mark John                                                                                                             Carine Yengayenge 
Procurement Associate                                                                                      Deputy Resident Representative-Operations 
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